CITY OF SAN ANTONIO CO N S E NT §ENDA

INTERDEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCEN] NO.

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT
TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Florencio Pefia, Director, Development Services Department
THROUGH: Terry M. Brechtel, City Manager

COPY: Christopher J. Brady, Assistant City Manager; File
SUBJECT: Street Name Change from Paso Hondo to Robinson Place
DATE: November 7, 2002

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS

An ordinance renaming the 200 block of Paso Hondo to Robinson Place.

A request to change the street name of the 200 block of Paso Hondo to Robinson Place was submitted by
Councilman John Sanders to honor David Robinson of the Spurs. Councilman Sanders feels it is only proper
that the street name be changed to reflect Mr. Robinson’s commitment and contribution to the education of the
inner-city youth.

The Street Name Change Committee approved the request at a public hearing held on October 8, 2002. After
receiving Unified Development Code approval, as required by ordinance, the Committee elected to forward the
request to City Council.

Staff recommends approval.

POLICY ANALYSIS

The U.S. Postal Service and City Public Service has voiced no objections to the street name change.

FISCAL IMPACT

The administrative cost of $517.32 to process this request and the replacement of signs has been paid.

-

Florencio PefiaxDirectd
Development Servxces Department

Approved:

e

Terry M_Brechtel
City Manager

Assistant City Manager
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